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Conoco Inc. D. Ceamee
555 Seventeenth Street 37 & o 55

Denver, CO 80202
{303) 575-6069

T. W. Quigley
Environmental Projact Leader

Sand Rock Mill
Minerals Department

October 1, 1981 =

Mr. Thomas E. Fleming
Project Manager :
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commi
7915 Eas*tern Avenue oo o8
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Re: Hyvdrology Topics Pertaining to the Sand Rock Mill Project - NRC
Docket No. 40-5743

Dear Mr. Fleming:

Thank you for your September 21, 1981 letter to me from Dan E. Martin
which provided an evaluation of the non-hydrological facets of the Sand
Rock radiological baseline program. I noted that this letter indicated
further evaluation would be forthcoming concerning the surface and
groundwater portion of this program. Your prompt attention to the
evaluation of the adequacy of the water data will be appreciated.

In our September 25 telephone conversation, you proposed that Conoco
meet with you on October 14, 1981 in your Silver Spring offices to dis-
cuss certain problem areas in the Sand Rock Mill hydrology work. Recall
that Conoco does not have any written summary of the areas of discussion
at this time. The potential problem areas were first discussed in a
telephone call to Conoco (J. Cearley and D. Bollig) on July 29, 1981. 1
understand that some of the problem areas may have been addressed by
your consultant (Ott Water Engineers) in their mid-September report to
you.

Please be advised that Conoco requires at least five working days notice
prior to the proposed meeting to study whatever hydrological concerns
the NRC has at this time. Therefore, I am requesting that written con-
firmation of areas of discussion be provided promptly so that Conoco may
adequately prepare for the October 14 meeting.
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